CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Family name: BARBAROSIE

2. First names: Arcadie

3. Date of birth: February 10, 19494. Nationality: Republic of Moldova

5. Education:

Institution, [Date from - Date to]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained
Woscow, USSR, 1973-1976	Ph.D., Thesis title ""Markov controlled processes with analytic state and control spaces"
Chisinau State University, 1966-1971	University Degree (Hon) in Applied Mathematics

6. Language skills: Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing	
Romanian	Mother tongue			
Russian	1	1	1	
French	1	1	2	
English	1	1	1	

- 7. **Membership of professional bodies:** Member of the National Mathematical Society, member of the Association for Foreign Policy of Moldova
- 8. Other skills: Research experience in Probability theory, mathematical models in Economy, Public Administration, Public Policy Analysis. Experience in collaboration with the EU experts and representatives. Computer literate.
- 9. Present position: Executive Director, Institute for Public Policy

10. Years within the firm: 9

11. Key qualifications:

Experience in identification, management and assessment of development projects financed by different national and international institutions (TACIS, UNDP, CNFPT,(France), USAID(USA), SOROS Foundation), related to the strengthening of public administration, regional and local development, administrative reform, human resources improvement, civil society development.

12. Professional experience

Date from - Date to	Location	Company	Position	Description
2000/4 –	Republic of Moldova	Institute for Public Policy	Executive Director	Organisation and co-ordination of policy analysis and research activities in the following areas: • European integration of the Republic of Moldova; • Policies for Transnistrian conflict settlement • Reforming educational system • National and regional security • Human development and good governance • Local and Regional Development • Civil Society development Dissemination of the results of research

11	ı	1	ŀ	
				Preparing new research projects
				Organisation of seminars, workshops, conferences,
				Fundraising
1998/09-	D. III (Human resources development, etc
2000/03	Republic of Moldova	UNDP Project "Moldova 21" – Elaboration of the National	Project officer	Organisation and co-ordination of activities of working groups of researches, Analysis and generalisation of material, prepared by working
		Sustainable Development Strategy		groups for the National Sustainable Development Strategy, Organisation of seminars, workshops, conferences, Contracting national experts, Financial management
1995/02- 1998/09	Republic of Moldova	Academy of Public Administration	Deputy Rector	Coordination and development of international relations of the Academy; Development of researches and applied studies. Coordinating the TACIS financed Project "Strengthening of Government administration and civil service" having the goals to Strengthening of the Academy of Public Administration; Training of 32 teachers for the Academy; Preparing the teaching manuals; Assisting the State Chancellery in improving the legislation concerning the Civil Service, the organization of the State Chancellery.
1993/09- 1995/02	Republic of Moldova	Academy of Public Administration	Head of Foreign Relations Department	Coordination and development of international relations of the Academy, developing and coordinating the implementation of various projects financed by international donors supporting the Academy.
1990/10- 1993/07	Republic of Moldova	Ministry of Science and Education	Head of the Science Department	Evaluation and coordination of Research Programmes at Universities in Moldova
1986/10- 1990/09	Republic of Moldova	Chisinau State Agriculture Institute	Head of the chair "High mathematics and Theoretical Mechanics"	Organization of teaching and research processes
1976/10- 1986/09	Republic of Moldova	Institute of Mathematics of the Academy of Sciences of the Moldavian SSR	Junior, Senior Scientific Researcher	Researches in the field of Mathematical Statistics, Probability Theory
1976/10- 1986/09, 1991/01- 1998/09	Republic of Moldova	Chisinau State University	Invited professor, invited researcher	Teaching Probability Theory and Mathematical Statistics, researches in the field of Mathematical Statistics, Probability Theory, Mathematical models in Biology, Economics

13. Other relevant information: Recent participation in seminars and conferences

- "Capacity building for conflict and crisis prevention", // "Inter-Regional Forum on Coping with Crises and Conflicts" organised by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Romania and UNDP, Bucharest, 2-4 of April 2001.
- "Black Sea Regional Security Program at Harvard University" organised by the John Kennedy School of Government at Harvard University, Boston Washington, 22 of April 8 of May 2002
- "EU Enlargement and Russia's Border Regions: Borders without Dividing Lines", Kaliningrad, RUSSIA, 21- 22 February 2003
- "Securing Moldova's Place in Europe: Challenges and Opportunities within the EU's European Neighbourhood Policy" 25 May 2004, Brussels
- "Europe and the Transition Process in the Republic of Moldova" International Conference July, 2 3, 2004, Berlin
- "European Neighbourhood Policy: a wall or a bridge?" Tallinn, 19 November 2004

"The Challenges of the European Neighbourhood Policy", Rome, November 26-27, 2004.

"European Neighbourhood Policy: Human Rights in the Lebanon Action plan. Which recommendations from NGOs in Lebanon?", June 2-3, 2006, Beirut, Lebanon

"The Black Sea Region: Quo Vadis?", Rhodes, 7-8 July 2006, Greece